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From: ARPANSA ‐  @protected.arpansa.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 27 October 2023 11:48 AM 
To:  @defence.gov.au> 
Cc:  @defence.gov.au>;  @defence.gov.au>; 
ARPANSA ‐  @protected.arpansa.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Early consultation draft ‐ intermediate and high‐level radioactive waste review [SEC=PROTECTED, 
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET] 
 

PROTECTED//CABINET 
Hi   
 
Thank you for the opportunity to review the ILW and HLW waste review. Please see two comments from ARPANSA: 
 

We are happy to discuss or expand on any of the above points. 
 
Cheers 

 
 
 

 
 

 
Principal Advisor, Nuclear‐Powered Submarines 
 

Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency 
619 Lower Plenty Road, Yallambie VIC 3085 AUSTRALIA 

 
Phone   Mobile   
Email  @arpansa.gov.au 
www.arpansa.gov.au 
 

 
 
 
 

From:  @defence.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 2:26 PM 
To: ARPANSA ‐  @protected.arpansa.gov.au> 
Cc:  @defence.gov.au>;  @defence.gov.au> 
Subject: Early consultation draft ‐ intermediate and high‐level radioactive waste review [SEC=PROTECTED, 
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET] 
 

PROTECTED CABINET 
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Hi  ,  
 
A colleague here in the submarine agency passed on your details and suggested we reach out to you.  
 
We’re currently consulting a draft report following a review to inform the decision‐making process to identify 
locations in the current or future Defence Estate suitable for the storage and disposal of intermediate and high‐level 
radioactive waste, including spent fuel, generated by Australia’s nuclear‐powered submarines.  
 
Steve Grzeskowiak (former Deputy Secretary responsible for Defence estate and infrastructure) has chaired the 
review process with a small team of experts from ASA, Defence, ARWA, ANSTO, Geoscience and others.   

 
We’d be keen to get ARPANSA’s comments and views ahead of this broader consultation. Welcome comments by 
COB Friday 27 October if possible – and happy to organise a time to catch‐up if you’d like.  
 

 
Thanks 
 

 
 

 
Assistant Director 
Policy, Strategy and Engagements Division | Safeguards and Non‐Proliferation Branch 
Australian Submarine Agency 

 |     @defence.gov.au 
 
In the spirit of reconciliation the Australian Submarine Agency acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of country throughout 
Australia and their connections to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to their Elders past and present and extend that 
respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples today. 

 
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and 
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, 
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately. 
 
 

Notice: 
The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information, and may 
also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or 
copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the 
department's switchboard on 1300 566 046 during business hours (8am ‐ 5pm Canberra time) and delete all copies 
of this transmission together with any attachments.  
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